




Leslie Need

PARTNER

CONTACT

 907-276-5152

 leslien@lbblawyers.com

 LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100
Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 2007 *Dean's Honor Roll*
University of Tulsa College of Law
Tulsa, OK

B.S. 2003
Kansas State University
Manhattan, KS

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

U.S. District Court,
District of Alaska

U.S. Court of Appeals,
Ninth Circuit

About

Leslie enjoys a diverse general counsel practice. Her clients include non-profits, Alaska Native corporations, cooperatives, and municipal entities. She has extensive litigation experience, including complex litigation, and a knack for conflict resolution. Leslie's clients benefit from both practical business advice and insight gained over years of navigating disputes.

Experience

PARTNER

January 2018 – Present | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

ASSOCIATE

January 2013 – December 2017 | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

PREVIOUS

United States District Court, Law Clerk for Hon. John D. Roberts,
Magistrate Judge (2009-2013)

Child Protection Section, State of Alaska, Law Clerk (2008-2009)

State of Alaska Superior Court at Palmer, Law Clerk for Hon.
Vanessa White (2007-2008)